Message

From: David Lam [David.Lam®@odpm.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 25/05/2005 12:50:13

To: Tracey Cull [fO=LINK/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CiN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TCULL]

CC: Hemming, Anne [Anne. Hemming@odpm.gsi.gov.uk]; Anthony Burd [JO=LINK/QU=EIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ABURD]; Tony Lord [/O=LINK/CU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TLORD]

Subject: Consultation on proposals for amending part B {fire safety} of the building regulations 20030......

Attachments: Prescott to Cooper - Cansultation an proposals for amending Part B {Fire safety} of the building regulations 2000 and
approved d.tif

Correspondence: DA and PRA clearance letter
Lead official: Tracey Cull for information

David Lam

DPM Correspondence Team
2.42, 26 whitehall
London swlaA 2wH
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All e-mails and attachments sent by a Private Secretary to another afficial on behalf of 2 Minister
relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial mseting, must
be filed appropriately by the recipient. ODPM Private 0ffice does not keep official records of such e-
mails or attachments.
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